Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Children's Safeguarding Policy and Practice
Advisory Committee

TUESDAY, 13TH SEPTEMBER, 2011 at 18:30* HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

*Please note start time

MEMBERS: Councillor Reg Rice (Chair) Councillor Kaushika Amin, Hilary Corrick,
Councillor Matt Davies, Councillor Bob Hare, Councillor James Stewart

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of late items of Urgent Business. Late items will
be considered under the agenda item they appear. New items will be dealt with at
Item 11 below.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence
and nature of that interest at the commencement of the consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’ judgement of the public interest.

4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -8)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 28 July 2011 as a correct record.



MATTERS ARISING

To discuss any matters arising from the minutes above.

6. OVERVIEW AND UPDATE ON THE SAFEGUARDING PLAN
A presentation will be given.

7. OVERVIEW OF THE SAFEGUARDING PLANNING AND MONITORING
FRAMEWORK (PAGES 9 - 26)
Report from Marion Wheeler, Assistant Director for Safeguarding, Children and
Young People’s Services.

8. DISCUSSION ON THE SAFEGUARDING CONTEXT IN HARINGEY
Discussion item.

9. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of items as
it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government
Act 1972(as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985):
paragraphs 1 and 2 :namely information relating to any individual and information
likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

10. AUDIT OF REFERRALS TO THE SAFEGUARDING TEAM (PAGES 27 - 56)
Report of the Independent Member of the Committee.

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To discuss any new items of Urgent Business admitted under Item 2 above.

12. DISCUSSION ABOUT THE NEXT JOINT MEETING WITH THE CORPORATE
PARENTING COMMITTEE
Discussion item.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
To confirm the date of the next meeting as 3 November 2011.

David McNulty Ayshe Simsek

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Coordinator

5" Floor Tel: 0208 489 2929

River Park House Fax: 0208 489 2660

225 High Road Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk




Wood Green
London N22 8HQ



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Aqunda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND"PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

Councillors: Amin, Corrick, Davies, Hare and Rice

Apologies: None

Also Present: Sylvia Chew and lain Lowe

MINUTE ACTON
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

CSPAP | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
C1

None

CSPAP | URGENT BUSINESS
C2

There were no items of urgent business.

CSPAP | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
C3

None.

CSPAP | MINUTES
C4

The minutes of the 11 April 2011 were agreed as an accurate record of
the meeting.

CSPAP | MATTERS ARISING
C5

It was noted that Graham Badman, the Chair of the LSCB, had been
unable to attend this meeting due to annual leave arrangements.
Members were informed that he had been invited to the next meeting of
the Committee on the 13 September. Members were asked to consider
an earlier start time to the meeting to enable the attendance of this key
partner to provide information on the role of the LSCB and how various
safeguarding groups fit together . His input would also aid a wider
discussion on the safeguarding context in Haringey. The meeting would
also include a presentation from the Deputy Director for Children and
Families on the safeguarding plan and a separate report on the
safeguarding monitoring framework. It was agreed to ask the Chair of
the LSCB if he could attend at 6.30pm. It was further agreed that the | Clerk
previous action of inviting a representative from health to this discussion
should be followed up.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

CSPAP | THE MUNRO REVIEW OF CHILD PROTECTION
C6

The Committee noted that Eileen Munro had been commissioned by the
Coalition government to undertake a review of child protection and make
recommendations on how the system could be improved. Munro had
compiled two previous reports, the first report was a system analysis of
the current child protection system and how it had evolved and been
shaped by key driving forces. The second report had looked at how the
system could be reformed to keep focus on the child’s experiences from
needing help to receiving it. The final third report from Munro brought
together the issues arising from the first two reports. The Independent
Member of the Committee had compiled a summary of Munro’s final
report which contained proposals for changes to the child protection
system. The key components of these recommendations were
developing social work capacity; ensuring children were communicated
with, and that the child was at the centre of the organisations process.

The Committee further learned that Munro had found the current Child
Protection system to be reactive instead of proactive. The performance
management culture had the impact of an organisation focussing on
process and targets rather than outcomes for children and families. Also
the current system did not take account of a child’'s experiences. The
following key recommendations from the Munro report were set out by
the Independent Member:

e A new system for child protection which is child focused

e The family is the best place to bring up children

e Helping children and families involves working with them — Social
workers will enter the field of social work with the aim of helping
families and the system should allow the social worker to do this
in a better way.

e Early help is better for children — prevention and early intervention
is the best way to help children in the long run

e Children’s needs and circumstances are varied so the system
should be flexible and offer variety good professional practice is
informed by knowledge of the latest theory and research -
workforce needs to be informed by the latest knowledge and
research -

e Uncertainty and risk are features of the work — there was a need
to assist social workers exercise their authority

e The measure of success of child protection systems is whether
children receive effective help. - There should be a focus on
principles that underpin good practice and it should be clear what
children services and social workers are accountable for. There
should also be better ways of helping staff working in child
protection understand when the systems should be improved.

The review also outlined the following areas for reform:

e Value given to professional expertise



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

Clarification on accountabilities and creation of a learning system
Shared responsibility for the provision of early help

Developing social work expertise

Organisation supporting effective social work practice

In considering the information from the Munro report the Independent
Member advised the Committee that it was important to keep in mind
that there was not an exemplary children’s service structure for local
authorities to follow. The best way forward for local authorities was being
aware of and making use of the best aspects of each others
organisational forms

The Munro report also contained details of how the recommendations
could be implemented; these were set out in pages 11 and 12 of the
agenda pack. It was noted that a Government’s response to the review
had just recently been published and was agreed that this information
would be circulated to Committee Members. sc
A proposal, in the Munro report, pertinent to the remit of the Committee
was for local authorities to set local performance indicators .This would
include the local authority setting timescales for when initial
assessments and core assessment were completed and deciding what
other areas of children’s work should be monitored.

The Committee noted the recommendation for serious case reviews to
not be marked by Ofsted and learned that the council were already
trialling other SCR methodologies with thought also being given to the
timescales around completion of SCR’s.

The Committee felt that clarification would be needed in future on which
level of the Children’s services management structure the principal child
and family social worker would be placed. It was noted that to be a
Deputy Director of Children and Families service already required a
social work qualification. However it was envisaged that this would be
a separate post in the structure.

In response to a query on the current reporting lines of the LSCB's
annual report, it was noted that the report was due to be signed off by
the LSCB at their meeting in September and considered by the
Children’s Trust at their meeting in October.

A recommendation of the Munro report outlined the protection of the
discrete roles held by the Cabinet Member for Children’s services and
Director of Children’s services. The Committee commented that this
would be an important recommendation for the local authority to keep in
mind particularly at a time when other local authorities were examining
the possibilities of merging their Children’s and Adults services.

CSPAP | AUDIT PLAN 2011-2012
C7




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

The Committee had, since its inception, undertaken a number of audits
into safeguarding practice. They had been useful in highlighting practice
issues for both Members and officers and had been part of changing
practices and improving communication with service users and other
agencies. The Independent Member of the Committee completed the
audits on behalf of the Committee.

There was an audit plan put forward for the Committee to consider
which proposed that referrals to the safeguarding team from a
particular week in July were examined by the Independent Member
and her findings reported back to the Committee in September. The
Chair agreed that referrals received in the week beginning the 11" July | HC
be examined.

It was agreed that there would be a domestic violence related audit that
would focus around under two year olds living in households where
domestic violence was a feature. The findings of this would be reported | HC
to the November the 3™ meeting.

There would be a follow report on the progression of the case referrals | HC
considered in July to the December 12" meeting.

At the January meeting the Committee would consider an audit of cases
where the child was subject to a child protection plan. It was agreed to | AS
decide the audit theme for the March meeting in the new year.

CSPAP | OFSTED INSPECTION MILESTONE REPORT
C8

The Committee considered the progress against key tasks and
milestones for safeguarding and children in care following the most
recent Ofsted inspection.

In relation to action 1.2, arising from the Ofsted recommendation that
the attendance of children at child protection review medicals should be
reviewed and monitored, Paediatricians were now able to review
Framework | files and speak with social workers to ensure that they
were aware of the these appointments. This would to help ensure the
child’s attendance at these important medical review meetings. The
Head of First Response, as a secondary monitoring measure, was also
examining, on a quarterly basis, the attendance levels at these
appointments.

Assurance was sought by the Committee that children with a disability
were being given equal attention by the service following communication
in the report that quite low numbers of children with disabilities were
subject to child protection plans. The Committee were informed that
staff from the disabilities team participated on a regular basis with the
First Response team, the multi agency team which considered all
referrals and contacts related to concerns about children, to provide




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

advice on referrals relating to disabled children. There had also been
training with staff on helping identify children with disabilities that were
experiencing abuse. There were detailed results available to the
Committee on a recent benchmarking exercise, conducted by the
LSCB, which had looked at the number of children with disabilities
subject to child protection plans. There was also a current pilot project
between the DCT and First Response team to monitor the referral route
for disabled children. Phil De Leo the, Head of Services to Children &
Young People with Additional Needs & Disabilities , would be asked to | SC
provide an email explaining the work of the service in working with
disabled children and identifying abuse. The Committee were asked to
take account of the added complexities of working with and
communicating with disabled children. To increase the Committee’s
understanding of this service’s communication initiatives, it was
suggested that the Head of Services to Children & Young People with
Additional Needs & Disabilities could be invited to a future meeting of the | AS
Committee to discuss this work.

Attached to action 23 was the milestone to embed and enable a culture
committed to supervision. The Committee were assured that
supervisions were undertaken at least very four weeks with a social
worker and additional sessions also held if needed. Information on the
latest progress with this milestone would be emailed to Committee | SC
Members.

The Committee considered the areas for improvement identified from
the inspection of safeguarding and looked after children undertaken in
February. A key point noted by the Committee was that all assessment
work had the input of a fully qualified social worker. The actions relating
to case recording , staff supervision partnership working , quality control
and assessments were crucial given that the First Response team was
expecting an unannounced visit by Ofsted in the near future. The
Committee noted that unannounced inspections of children’s services
were one of the recommendations of the Munro report. This was
accepted by the Children’s service as a positive move as it would save
management time given to preparing for inspections.

The Committee noted some positive funding news about the support to
young people who go missing. There was £300,000 of funding made
available over the next 3 years to 3 London local authorities, Islington,
Camden and Haringey through an externally funded joint project with
Aviva (formerly Norwich union), the Railway Children international
charity and Barnardos. This London Investment Programme had been
brought together to improve the quality of preventive and direct work that
can be undertaken with children and young people placing themselves at
risk by going missing from care or from home. The project would fund
the set up of a new team of staff employed through Barnardos and
based part time in Barnardos and part time in each of the 3 host
authorities. The Committee noted that Haringey would have staff from
this project based in Station Road for two days a week.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

CSPAP | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF SERIOUS CASE REVIEW ON FAMILY Q
C9

The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Service for
First Response about the key findings of a serious case review into a
domestic violence incident in which a father had caused the death of a
mother which had led to a family of children coming into the care of the
local authority. The executive summary of the serious case review was
considered by the Committee, this was also published on the LSCB
website. The consideration of this case provided the Committee with an
understanding of the impact of domestic violence on children. The
Committee considered the: background and circumstances around the
case, the agencies involved, the communication lines between agencies.
Members further noted that the lack of a full picture held by the agencies
involved in the domestic violence case had led to a series of
misunderstandings. Members noted the recommendations of the review,
which included a joined up approach to domestic violence across the
partnership.

In terms of meeting child protection requirements, there had been key
practices implemented following the recommendations of the review with
partners now looking in more detail at domestic violence incidences to
ascertain whether there were children or unborn children in the
household. There was more recognition that, children may not be
experiencing physical abuse and therefore be signalled to services
through the usual routes of schools or health services. The SCR
highlighted that children could be passive recipients of domestic
violence and will develop mechanisms for dealing with this which will not
always be explicit and therefore detectable by schools, General
Practitioners or other services. Partners were taking on board this
advice from the SCR and when there were reports of domestic violence
received, with children in the household, there was now an immediate
referral to children’s social care teams. The Committee noted that often
domestic violence was under reported, however there would follow a
review of Merlin, this was the police notification system where referrals
were held which did not reach a crime threshold.

The serious case review had highlighted issues about the involvement of
Adult Health and Mental Health Services and the connections they make
with children services and other agencies. The Committee discussed
the health links in the case and comment was made on the amount of
responsibility and pressure placed on General Practitioner’'s to identify
underlying issues when meeting patients and then making necessary
referrals to adults and children related services. In this case the father
had not been registered with a GP in his adult life but had contact with
mental health services, probation and MARAC. These services were
reported in the SCR to have been adult focused and not communicated
their work with the father to Children’s services. The Committee
discussed the type of focus given by services and agencies to males and
to their responsibility in the family unit. There had been a recent article
on the paradox of father presence and absence in child welfare which




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2011

the Head of First Response agreed to circulate to Committee Members.

The Committee sought understanding about linkages between Adult
services databases and Social Care databases to understand how
contacts made with Adult and Children’s social care services could be
shared. They were informed that there was currently discussion about
Adult Mental Health services data and Probation data being shared and
accessed by the MASH (Multi Agency Screening Team) based in First
Response. The Committee were also asked to keep in mind that the
thresholds of information required in adult service database would be
different to the level of information held in the children’s social care
database.

CSPAP | EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Cc10
CSPAP | ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Cc11
The date of the next meeting 13" September 2011.
Clir Reg Rice

Chair



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey

Briefing for: CSPPAC

Title: Safeguarding and Looked After Children Action
Plan

Lead Officer: Marion Wheeler
Assistant Director Safeguarding
marion.wheeler@haringey.gov.uk
0208 489 1912
13 September 2011

Date:

Cabinet member
input and
introduction

Background

1. The development of the Safeguarding and
Looked After Children Plan

The first Improvement Plan was submitted in

February 2009, and a follow up Action Pian was

submitted to Ofsted and the Department for

Children, Schools and Families (DCSF) in March

2009 and approved in April. This three year plan

was designed to ensure that Haringey's services for

children and young people are among the best by

December 2011. Since then the plan has been

regularly updated and refreshed as a result of

recommendations and findings from inspections of

progress in the provision of safeguarding (July 2009

and February 2010), unannounced inspection of

contact, referral and assessment arrangements

(September 2010) and recommendations from

Serious Case Reviews and most recently the

inspection of safeguarding and looked after children

services held in January 2011.

2. In March 2011 the Safeguarding Plan was
renamed the Safeguarding and Looked After
Children Action Plan, to reflect the wider remit
of Ofsted and Care Quality Commission’s
inspection of safeguarding and looked after

Page 10of 3



Page 10

Haringey

children services held in January 2011. The
Safeguarding and Looked After Children Action
Plan incorporates actions in response to the
identified areas for improvement, as well as
actions carried over from previous iterations of
the plan.

3. The most recent inspection of safeguarding and
looked after children judged overall
effectiveness for both safeguarding services and
services for looked after children as adequate
and the capacity for improvement as good. This
was a considerable step forward from the 2008
JAR which ‘identified a number of serious
concerns in relation to safeguarding of children
and young people in Haringey. The 2011 report
also highlighted that ‘the partnership has
achieved significant and sustained improvement
in safeguarding in the borough since 2009.
These judgements demonstrate how far the
partnership has progressed, however it is
recognised that further work is needed in order
to ensure that Haringey is among the best for
safeguarding children.

4. The plan is now entitled the Safeguarding and
Looked after Children Plan. The version
presented for members in this report is updated
as at 15th August 2011

1. Issue under consideration
For information and consideration by members.

2. Background information
The Safeguarding and Looked After Children Action plan sets out those key
areas agreed by the multi agency partnership for priority work in response to
Inspection findings, SCR learning and recommendations and is our shared
framework for ensuring that we work together to drive forward those
improvements .

3. Options for consideration
Not applicable

Page 2 0f 3



Page 11

Haringey Council

4, Comments from the Chief Financial Officer

Not applicable

5. Comments from the Chief Legal Officer

Not applicable

Page 3 of 3



Page 12



Page 13

IB193YyM uolep paylune|-aY ‘MR UD - TTOZ AINC A_ -bny-1¢ -1eW-TQ 0] aoerd Ul SWIISAS MIADY §'T
- passasse
| *1T0Z 3snbny o} SSaURAIIRYD pue pa|el) sbunsaw i
| SUN[ WOl paArlaq 'saoales jefia woly buiuued |eba) Je (asinu pareubisap
sbunaal Buluueld jebaq Jo uonedlyjou 1102 T1T0Z| {0 paweu se yons) saaijejuasasdad
Asje6beg uaiey| Jo Mels Bunemy PRI UQ - TTOZ AL =] -AON-0g|  -Bnv-T0 U3teay Jo uawenoau] (90°6) +'1
_ . (€094 - 1102
| g24 pa3s40) 90571 Aq paJlojuow
uphe souepuanie pue padoPasp
y6no.yy aoue|dwod J03uoWw aDAIeS [saoualsayuod uonnajold piyo pue]
| JO speaH -asn u| pue aoed Uy splepuels 110¢ 1102 sbuneaw Abajens je souepuape
| d99ym uctiel ad1peld "peaRIYOY - TTOT Ildy .@ -AepW-1g -1eW-10 40} Splepuels 3010eld 1599 £°T
m. "110Z Al
| (AsBupeH Ul HSOD) uoNd3l0d PIIYD 40)
| 101500 paleN ay) pue a0lAIeS asuodsay {z 299 - 1107 924
i BnoJo 15014 243 Jo peay auj Aq padojpasp pa1sJ0) PaJo)UOW IouUepuUslIe pue
_ sip sso0e umtwa_ mw 0901044 S[eIP3j UOIIZR104d PlIYD pue 1T0% TT0Z| PamatAad S[EIIPIW MBIASL uoidalosd (g 254
| 6uiaq aJe Auenb _._m_._._ el >w_mmmw.m .cwhmx ) >.u__on_ u:wmcmul_w.:ul_.._u“ - TT0Z nady _@ -ARW-TE -1eW-T0| PIIY2 I8 9ouUBpUSNIR 10 WIRISAS Z2°T — 1107 924 PaISIO)
J0 saoines buipsenbajes (1 29y - 1102/ 320rad J53Q SayMRERW
1Alaadosd pajebpsasu ga4 pa3s10) (uaapiu) paenbajes| Apuaisisuod Buiuueyd
pue paypuapl buiaq 0] 123260 BupjJop Uitm aul)| 24ed pup SJUaLISSasse
a2 sanqesip yum *11°90° 10 woly aoeid u) u1) pasialadns pue sase2 paledlo|e ‘uoisialadns
Ua4pJIy2 104 SUI3DUCI 2q |m s53uawWwabuelie MBU pue Pam3IAd Aleidordde aue Asy) adnsua yeis ‘Bu)paoosd
Buipienbajes Aue uSaq sey BulIpne pJoJaJ AsSeD 10y 1102 IT0Z| ©) PaM3IASL Dlelado SIDJIOM |BID0S ased (e Jo Ajjenb
Jey} painsse diysiaulied ylleH a1qgag|  a.npaoold ayl poAIUDY - TTOZ AW _9 -ABRW-TE -1BW-T0 paijijenb uou auaym seaue ||y T'T 341 Jeyy aunsu3g ‘T
/ : peo7r | | =geq | =eq T
21100 1N 4 DION S59460.¢ snje ! . auolsai uono
o oUoISBIN 30N d RS e 1SSl ROV
Ou_uum.a }sed ‘walylL
KabGuliey

yleH atggeq Aq T1/80/ST polepdn

TT0Z AInC yoday
SUO0ISIIW UB|d UOIIDY UIPp|IYD 12}y pa)yoo1 pue Buipienbajes




Page 14

syea.q

LUIB)-10Ys Jo uoisiaold
By} Joj sjuswabuene
pascldw pue Jed)

097 1q 1lud

J0 abued Jo swiid) u) axoesd poob

pue paje|dwod uonenjeas awwesbold
“Jow uaaq aAeY J)g SYy Aq 39S syebuey (e
pue pajardwos 1107~ 8007 dwwesboud
ybiH Buiuy peARIYdY - TTOZ IHdY

T10C
-Bny-10

110¢
-1eW-10

29y - T10Z g=d4 pa1s0) eaue sy}
Jo} padosasp aouepinb jutol pue
ajdoad BunoA pue uaJup|iyo pajqesip
10J $)eaUq WIR)-J0us Jo umsiaodd
a3 J10) pamaladl sjuswabuelly 1°2

aonoead 3599 Yam aul
Ul $e34q W9} Joys
10} sjuawsbuerie
MIIATY "7

037 1Q Hud

dnosb b 9081

pUE 93dS 03 3}2eq Modal |m pue pouad
YJuow aa4y3 J04 3q M JO|Id "924N0s
WOl UIP(IUD pRIgesIp Joj 33Nod |eusya)
2] Jojjuow o) asuodsay Isud pue

17Q uamiaq paijuapl uaaq sey yosfosd
10)1d ¥ "elep ay} JO}HUOW O} SNUINUOD
puUB S}INS3J J2PISUOD OS[2 |IM YdIessad
SIy} pajeiiul Ydiym (9uds) dnoto
Mm31A9Y pue Adljod Bbuipienbajes ayl
‘dnouBqns gos1 v U3 03 Moeq pajpsodal
uaaq aAey sjnsad pajlelaq "%e' 1 uIm
pueq a|ppiw ayj u) paoeld sem Asbuney
‘sueld uo uaupyd jje jsulebe sued

d2 YIMm s2J1IqesIp Yim ualdpliysd Jo %t
- 95 () Usamiaq pabues synsay -sued
uon230.d Py 0] 339(gns sanl|Iqes|p
UM uaap)iys Jo Jagwnu Buipiebal sgosi
uopuo Be wol paaladal sasuodsad
BupiewyouSg "PassiyIv- TTOZ IMdY

1102
-Bry-1¢

1102
-1EW-T0

(1702 9=d P=35JQ)
sued vorp&oad pys Jo palgns
ay] aqe ssn)|IqesIp ynm u1piiyo

JO siaquunu Mmo| Alpapesedulod
Aym uo Hodaa pue uogebiisaaul
ue paja[dwod gis1 L1

ssaweyd suyd

‘ueld UONDY SWOH pue 2427 Wol) Buissiy
a1 oju pajesodiodul aq 03 SUC)SI|IW

paasbe aq 0] spaau ssas0ud

Mmalaaul 3y Ing ajdoad BunoA Buissiw
Supppely Bupleba. uoiesado vl mou

s1 1@ayspeasds Apj@am v dn 135 384 J0U
s1 s1Y3 uonejuawsldu) Jnoge seap| ale
alay3 pue aoeid usHe) DARY SU0ISSNISIP
ISIYM "HOBJ] U0 JON - TT0Z Aing

‘siabeuew 0] yoeq pay

pue paje(od woisialadns Jo GuucHuow
AlLuol "uoisiaadng 11BU) U0 SM3IA pue
suondsosad siouonnoead Ajquap 0 Aing
Ul payoune] uaRq sey Asaung uoisialadng
v ‘Bujuuejd pue ‘suopuaAIBlul HI0M
|BI205 JO SSaUl[sW(] pue AJljenb malaal 0]
'SOH pue SoHQ ‘sisbeuey wesa) apnpul
0] 9214495 aU} SsoJaoe awwelbosd Jpne

1102
-bny-1¢

1102
-12W-T10

(£ 399 - T10T go4 pP3Is)O)
syuawabuesie Abajeas jo Hed

se maaIul Juapuadapul ue aaey

03 Ajunysoddo ayy aaed woly Buissiw
ob oym aydoad GunoA pue uaap(iyd
aMb 03 pado@asp WASAS 9°T

1102

1102

(992 - 1102

a4 peIsi0) suejd adIAes JO MBIABY
Jeinbal pue sased pasut ul uaIpIYd
lle Jo uonedo||e A|SWI) 24NSUD

H
|
|




Page 15

diyssauped

ay) ssodoe pue
S10]|12uUN0Y) ‘sisbeuewl
Jowas Aq ajdoad
BunoA pue uaJppyD

104 Aypgisuodsad pue
Jo diyssaumo pasealsu]

13[23YM Uoue

"Alaoe sy Jo

1ed aq 0] sauabe [|e 10) mojje 0] yea.g
Jawung auyy Jaye Ajjewlo) payoune-ad
aq (1% SIYL "pIARIYdE JON - TTOZ AInC

T10¢
-in(-1¢€

0102
-das-10

Jsny S,uIPIYD B SSOL08
awayds uoidwey) Buipsenbajes
younep-al pue M1y (T0°'TT) €6

siaueys suyd

‘SIYl uIyim passasppe Buiaq ase abpad
UopuUOT AU Jo spadse pue Punod DD
3Y] pPapuUsSNE MOU BARY StaqWaW ‘ajepdn
snoiaaxd ayy ul papodal se ‘jouno)

aJed ul usJp(Iyd syl yum ssalboad

poob st ausyL HjIesl uQ - TTO0Z AIng

1102
-6ny-1¢€

T102
~1EW-10

(1102 924 P=35J0)

afipajd uopucT pue [IPUNoD 3.

Ul UBJpIIYD JO ssauaseme asied 03
pado@aap ugjd suoljEdUNWWG) 'S

U3leH aKigaq

jom

Jo sadand Jenoiped axepspun o] dnolb
YT UOISSILILIOD LB DvdD U3 uomppe ug
IdD 243 Ag Ajjlenuue pasJbe si yomym
‘ueid uoiloe ue padoeAap aARY pue
ABajens ay3 plemio) Bupiey aue dnoab
1321440 UBIPNIYD PYY P00 Aduaby
W 2yl "Abajenis bunualed sjetodiod
Ay} ul N0 195 uBq IARY Sanpaisuodsal
pue s3)0. JI3y) pue pasibe

uaaq sey (H¥dD) 38NIWLWIOD AIOSIADY
Bunualed aesodio) Jo WSS pue
diysequisy "parsiyay - 110 Isnbny

1102
-Bny-1¢

1102
-1BW-10

(z1

93y - 1102 034 Pe3sj0) padojsaap
sJauonioesd pue siabeuew

0] oM J1ay) Buneuwsssip

10} SpoylaW pue pauyapald

dnoab jeuonelado pue aa3ILIWOD
Alosiapy Bunualed ajelodiod

40 Nwal pue diystaquis 1'6

swis|ueyIA
Bunua.ed ajescdiod
paaoldwir dojpasqg °g

Ua4p)IYD J834e Payoo|
10§ JuaLIUIEYIR PISEaIOU]

Sdawiey) suyD

‘Bunoiuows

13y Jo ped se siabeuew Aq passalppe
34e pue 19sejep Jv 9y Jo Jed wuaoy
A3l "pappaguuID 210W Jej MoU ale a5n
J1pY) pue Sdad "yeedy ug - T10Z AInc

1102
-Bny-1¢

1102
-1eW-10

(£T93Y - 1102

q24 pa1siQ) buipodal pue malaad
1enbad 10) paysiqelss Jomauely
pue suejd uopeonpe |euostad Jo asn
3y aseatou| 0] aded Ul WSAS T'p

Wodas pue

MIASI 0F SLUSIURYDIDUI
dn 3as pue sue(d
uoneonps jeucssad

40 85N 3] 358310U|

0] Wa3sAs dopaaq v

seaJe |230| Ul SIAIBS dn
pauiol BupsAlRp Busiom
diysssuped padueyul

weyjog uosly

1T 4290320 Ag paa3iyoe aq pjnoys |e

0s - Jagwandas u wnioy Bujuued mau 0y
PRIALI B |[IM SIDIAIRS SJINPE - paaslyde
ale syoadse om) asay] os “Bujues)

47D a3 Jo Hed mou J0333s AIBIUN(OA
~saquiaydas Alea paasbe aq pinouys
|esodoud - unBaqg sey SaAIM PI Yim
Buuueld “}oe43 UO JON - TTOT AINC

1702
-Bny-1¢

T102
~1eW-10

{110Z 924 PRI540) 4VD

JO asn ul sapuabe Alejunioa pue
sanIAJas Y npe ‘saampiw abebua 0)
padojaasp ue|d SUOREIIUNWILLCYD T°E

4D unm

pobebua ale sapuabe
AlRJUNiOA pue Sa2IAIS
Jnpe ‘saAmp|wl Jey)
2INSUD 0] SWS|UBYIDL
ysiqe1sy ¢

*TT0Z IMdy Wod) 19943 YIim

AIng s)ealg Hoys mau U3 JO Junodde
se) YoM pue Aemuapun awwerboud
uonenuiuo) *payybIubly vonedized
ajdoad BunoA pue Jalesfualed ‘uaisiacad

(kT

.M



Page 16

210U S4IPICSIP

A3pJlosip AJljeuossad au ssore Buuiesy

ay] asiub0291 0] PamatAal Japlosip

yim sjdoad

Ajeuossad yum ardoad uopJog INQ pajjod aaey syels buipaenbayes 110 1102 | Arpeuostad yum ajdoad Joy uoisiaoid | 10y uoisiaoLd 201AJ9S
JO salue) pue uaipiuD -30n.g sjole) SUL 'PAARIYDY - TTOT Aleniqad .@ -idy-0g -uer-10 2015 Juand (T0°0T) T°0T U3LIND M3IASY 0T
N pean : _ : ojeq | °=1eq
awoxn SI0N sso.ab0ou snje : aUu031Sal oL
elals) 2u0IsaIN JON d 1els ang Mels 1SS )
Ajjwied juiyy away) qng
[ ybno.og | - | o S s Buibeuew pue
a3 ss0.0e paJasep sapuabe a)diinwe ssouse| Buissasse ‘ButAJiuapl
Bulag aJ1e Ajjenb ybiy e 110 0102| pesiubolar pue padojaasp ABajeys u a8opoead
40 sad1Aues Buipaenbajes J3BaUM UOLIR "PaAlIYDY - TTOZ sung @ -q24-82 -ung-1o Juawabeuew dsry (10°6) T°6/ I1s2q, Buiuaws|idw] 6
SAE L . peet . 3 : | :3eq | 91eQ Y :
auwodn f et 910N Ssso41b60u4 sne M ; 2Ua)S9l [E{e]Fbe)
no | suoisopii 10N d | IS | Sha | ues 1S31IN oY
ysiy Busbeuepy WYl qns
T B -aouepinb ualpiyd plenbajes| _ _
0] Jayjabot buryiom pue asuepinb |
uoneinbal papuawe jo uoedgnd | "
03 102(gNs PoMIIADI 3 |[IM HJOMILLIRI) 1102 110T MBIABI OJuNp | _
AdpieQ [ayoey SJ1 PR3 uQ - T10T Isnbny 4 -Bny-1¢ -JBep-10 03 asuodsaJ U pajepdn SDI £°8
wmqu% >mumu_._mﬂru - 2102 010¢ Buipaosal paseg Ajlwed dojaaap |
x_ 3J0W pue saNILe) AapieQ |3yoeY 9e43 UO - TTOT mm.i. s 4l -unc-0e|  -29@-10| 031 21607 310D UM oM (80'6) T'8 aonoesd
| Jo sBpamou pasessoul 2102 o102 saseyd jJuswaaosdwi| 159G UM Suy U ST
._ 03 Buipea} paaotdll ST AsPieQ |PydeY 2RI} UQ - TTOT Isnbny n@ -unc-10 -224Q-10 S2I 1IN0 ||0Y (80°6) T'8| 18U} OS SDI doPARqg 8
-35nBNY JO pua au AQ Sebnjal LOPUOT|
10§ Japiaoad solew auy ‘abnyay yum aoe|d
] (iim anBojeIp JaUMIN] “paiuap!
Japiaoid mau e pue 110Z/£0/6C {1102 924 P=35J0)
ay3 uo aoe|d %00)] sabnyas AsbBulien paseid Buiaq ale uaap|iyd J1Isy) pue
sabnjaa a|qeyns 23443 2y Jo Buluuni Y3 Joy aceid 1102 1102| SJoyjow auaym sabnjat Jo piepuels sabnjal Jo piepuels
U paoe)d sisyjop MU BIAJAS|  Y00) SMaIAIIU] “yIes) UQ - TTOZ AIng 2 -Bny-1¢£ -epW-T¢| au asied oy aoejd w nd suoloy 1°/ ay) aaosdwy 2
B ‘1107 Joquaidas
AQ 20e|d W) g [|Im S|COUIS paweeu
10) pes| uoizeINpa ue yim asuocdsay
35414 Ul S19U01I2R JOIUDS ¢ ateD) |eD0S SjooYds
pue sjooyds suoddns winioy papusjie YIyuMm saanpasdold
buipienfajes I2M SiU} - [00U2S AlEpucIas pue Adewld sanpaoo.d uopasold plIy2 pequil uonRIIONd YR
0} UCTINGLIIU0I 3A1DDYa | 10J SSNUIUOD WNJIOH sJaydea] pareubisaqg 1102 1102 pue pueisiapun 03 S|jooyds isisse|  jo Buipuelsiapun ue
ue Bupjew sjooyag I3|33Yym uouep 8057 ‘paadydy - T10Z AIng @ -Bny-1¢ -JeW-10| 03 20'|d uInd suopay (Z1°01) T°9| pequs pue dojaasq '9




Page 17

papoddns AlpAndaye

241 yum pajdnod syuswasbuerse sy

Jo Bujpueisiapun syejs pue soe|d v Jnd
uaaq aAey Jey) syuswabuelte uapiyd
Buipsendajes au3 0} uonedd u Asbuuey
w1 Juswedap Japaosiq Aeuossad

U3 Bujipne Ajjuaaind s 3snJl Iyl

uasaud aue ualpjiyo

9Jaym Sased ||e JO SN30J DU I8 plIyo

a1 Buidaay Inoqe Jea3d aq 03 slosiaadns
pue siabeuetl ajqeus |pm siyL
'PRUOCISSILILLICY) OS|E SeM SISED UdLp|IiyD
Buipienbajes Jo uoisialzdns 1oy Buiuied)

eys Aaburiey

pue juswpedap SIY) UIUUM JJeIs au)|
ULy (1B 40} uaup|Iy2 uo Pedun.sy pue
2OUBJOIA 2I3SaWwog Ul Buuies ), areNDe)
03 SIBUIRL) PIUGISSILLILIOD IShi] By

"ssanoud
puE |eliz)aa 10} BLSIUD 3] JO SSdudIeme
,Ssdeuoipead Bunejsoed v isisse 0} 1IN0

pajjcd sem eI B $sad0ud ay) Bujuipne
afexoed Bujuies] VYN 2odsaq v

-uopaosd pliyds o3 uones.s
ul aAJBS BUISIA YIRIH 2] pue 38D
[B100S U3IP[IYD SE Y2NS Jsuuew Ajw

e U} sajpuabe J3Ul0 ylIim uoreulsogul
Bupeys yeis Jo asuepocduw 3y3 uo
paoe|d sem Buluies] ay) ugum siseydwig

‘uona304d pliy2 03 UOIRIDI Ul JBPIOSIP
Aeuositad pue ssau)) j2zuaw Jo yedul
2yl pue uojlesned a|qissod pue asnge Jo
sadAy 2yl "noqe s1 uorddjodd pryd pue

uauappyz Buiptenbajes jeym je Bupjoo)

ajdwiexs 104 ‘pasiaap sem awweaboud
Buuien e pue uaipjy? Buipienbajes
ulym S)oeP 3Y3 pue abpa|mouy

a3 UIRLISISE 0] BUCP SEM SISAieuy
spaaN buluiel] v ~AsBuneH up ua1piys
buipaenBages 1oy aoe|d u) sainpadcld pue
sjoacjoud Juiol ayy o3 spaebaa yum ydap

(5 99y D Y2s) saniwey

g uUIPIY? 3y ) papiacud Hoddns
ay] asueyus 0] Se 05 SIDIAIDS

pue poddns spasu sisouberp

m |

| JopJosip Ajljeuossad __




Page 18

{co2ud

UIs) padojaasp ssaujeam Jo seade
Aue ssaJppe 0] uaye] 3q 0] uopPe
alinbaJ pue ucnRouny pue ssanoud
Jo Buipueisiapun ue JUBPIAS

1702 1107 ued jeyy Aunnios pue Burrojuow
uapAiq 4915 ‘anoqe sy -Inc-10 -uer-10 Joj wRYsAs v (T0'TT) €T
(€ 229 D ¥OS) padoppaap
S3|RISBLUN} PUR SPRI| ‘SuoiDe
1102 1102 saynuap! jeyy ssadoud Bunpaty
uspAiqg aasls 2AOqQR SY -InC-1€ -uer-10 papJodas ‘desp v (T0°TT) T'ET

a|doad HBunoA (€ 29y D ¥DOs) pado@eaap uaspiya| (DJVHVYI) 92uUlaIu0D

pue uaip(iys s|qeisuina JO Spa3u 3] sIapIsuod ApRLdxa JUDLLISSISSY

pJenbajes 0] AjpAnRdayS ‘UFpAIQ aAs1S 1102 1102 JeY) Yoroadde Apjuied suiyl, ®sIy Adusby

alow Bupiiom VUV uspAug A5 1Q 03 paubisse-al UOIDY "TTOT AINC -InC-1€ -uer-10 g 40y spromawely v (T0°1T) T'ET AINK mAADY €T

*STIALRS S,U3IP|IUD

Ul pappagua mou 10}eulpiood AQ “|3ued (1 294 D ¥Ds) padojasp
BuipienBajes Buipusle pue 1YWy U3|eay |ejuaw pue 3oua|olA
Ul pappaqui@ mou pea| Buipsenbajes 21359WWI0P 0] uoieRa Ul Aj|edydads
yijeay |jusii JNpy "swesl yjjesy jeuaiy siinpe pue uaJlp|iya yieq 4o
ANPY Yam piay sbunesw senbaa ‘aced 110 1102 | BuipsenBajes 03 yoeoudde suidispun

12[33UM UOLIEW | Ul 5I03010.d JUIOL PRARIYIY - TTOZ Aew| -AeW-TE|  -URC-TO|  udM 1000300 UIOL (E0'TD) ZZE| ol cvs mvey oh

a_:Emctma_ ‘pieog Buisg oM pue pajesiunwiwios] 1o sdiysuones. pue

aY3 $S01IR poo3sIdPUN UleaH mopeys 311 AQ JUNOIDE Ot uB|e) pue pauIlLI)ap aouUljoIA JIIsaWop|  sanIgisuodsal ‘sajod

aJe e} syuawabuene 3Qq 0] a4e sanss) BuIIND-550.) *PIAIIYDY 1102 0102 SE Yons sanss| BuiInI-ssosd A AILIUNUILLIOY |

2oueUISA0E Jea|) sima JelRd - 110z Isnbny yuey s1qqaq e -inf-1¢ -AeW-T0 J0) saqisuodsay (£0°1T) T°2T pue dojpaq .Nﬁ_

: pea’} gt : . | a3eag 9led T i |

2WooINY QU03ISOIN 9)ON ssa4b601d snjels ang s SUO0ISOllN uoijoy

ISOUD|OIA 21IS2W0g LUy L
(8 22u D ¥I9)

SIUY IPNOLY O} papusule I4|003 JIpne Alwey e

*SADNIAIDS SSOIIR PRINGUISIP pue 5355200.4d JUSWISSISSE AIBLY| UM DRAJOAU| SB|EL JO

sJauonioeld Joy 19aYs 1oed "aunjesy Buunp “JuapIsal UCU 10 JUSPISa. | 3104 3] 03 Iouepodul

B S| 2OUS|0IA DI3SIWOP asaym ‘ssadold ‘AlILURS B UM PRAJOAUI S3je |enba aath sapuabe

Alaanapye JUBLUSSISSE 3] U| S2|ew Jo uopediijed Jo ajoa ayl 03 asuepodun jenbs anb |18 wouy Jels eyl

pue AlenBal aiow paseaJoul payiuapl sey asuodsay 15414 1107 T110Z| Senusbe e wWwouy yeis Jeys aINsua| aunsua 03 susiueyIaw

passasse S3|BW JO 3|0y J293aym uoliel | U S95ED JO JIpNY CPIARIYDY - TIO0T AINE o -Inc-1€ -uer-10| o1 20ed ur swsiuelydsi {10'6) T°1T dopasag 1T

'1T0Z 2unr WL 3y} uo pagadwod 3q |im
upne siyl ‘paaledal aaey Asyy Buuien




Page 19

diysssuned

__ a1 Aq AjaARays
! paJeys uonewLIoju]

selg sue[

"papIadal

9q 1SNW 1ey] USIPJIY S|qEISU(NA JOJ
LO[BLLLIOJLY JO JRJSUBL) |egIaA B SapNu|
SIUL "SIAIBS NS PUB AH PY) U9aMIaq
sased BuLudjsuey Jog 559204d Jespd e
saynuapl pue QTOZ JSUISAON 1! pajepdn
PUE PIMIIADI SeM SPI0DDY JO JDJSURIL

(p 929 D 4DS) pessaippe
O ¥os w paybiybiy s9sInuU [o0YIS

13[33yM uoLIeK

diyssauped sy ssoloe
Buneys uonewsojul
JO MBIASY ST

aoed

Ul spaau yijeay o] plebat
Uam smaia s, ajdoad
BunoA Bupinyded 1oy
SWIDISAS pue diomauleldd
isaoinsas Buiplenbajes
ui 03 papuodsal pue
pleay s oA s,2idoad
BunoA pue ustpluD

Jvied yeses

I2[P3YM uoLIEW

J9[FRYM UOLIRK

Sa0IAIRS
Buipienbajes ul paeay
912 SM3IA NBy) pue
PAAJOAUI A[JUISISUOD
aue gdoad

BunoA pue uaJpliyd
jey) a4nsug 1

2Wod3N0

pesl
2U03S3IN

a3 Joj Adijod Jeucnesad Asbuue 1107 0T0Z| pue sJojisia Yjjeay Buipiebau sanss)

Ul HSOD |1 'paAsIypPY - TTOT Y2iew @ -nE-T¢ -iR-10 Buiieys uoneuwnoyul (£0'6) €'ST
{+ >4 D ¥Ds) Buluued uojoe

Ji2uy vl sepusbe (e AQ passauppe

*20e)d ui sj0o030.d Buneys 1102 0102 0 WIS ul pawybiyby sanss

U0JRWIOUT "PIAIIYDY - TTOZ 2ung .9 -InC-T¢ -iNC-T€ Buiieys uopewou] (10°6) T°ST

{+ 994 20D) saouas

‘pauueyd alesyjeay Jo yuawdojpasp pue

$1 $1y3 uo Buirodads Apapend s, vHY Buiuue|d 03 piebaa ul pasapisuod

Je y3eay Jo smaia Jo bunrmded sunnos pue panodaa ‘paunyded ade

ul Buipjing 21e wea) buisinu Dy s)nsa.t spaldu yjeay 1iay) o3 piebas w aued
Buijieme - JUaLLSSaSSe spasu pided 1102 1102 uj a)doad BUNoA JO smalA (e Jey)

2 2U0P SBY Hd "H2B4) U0 - TT0Z dung A_ -1P0-1E -ABW-T0 pa.nsua aAey AsbBulsed SHN ¥+

‘110Z 4290320 ul dnodg gng ao10eld
1528 9951 2U3 01 yorq 6unsodas - ajdoad pajuatua|duwy |
Bunoj pue uaap|iyD yym Bupjiom ug pue padojaAsp SIJUIDJUOD wmmu_
3o1]oe.4d 1599 1 200| 0] dn 39s 10alold P3| 1102 010z 3@ pnyo ay3 Bunuasasdal 10y sWaYds|
Jsuodeld 'paasiyde JoN - T10Z AInC & -un{-0g -In(-10 voldweys s,pIyd (0°6) N.Em
‘IMd OJuo papeoldn 0] ||y "paAIadal |
JUBWNJ0R pJom A2U0 Ssspbeuew a311eud H
Aq pa| ‘asuodsay 35414 AQ SEOUDIBJV0D f
[elul Joj siseq [1ed} e uo pasn aq 0) ,AeS i
AW Ay M3BU JO BSN "TTOZ |Udy Jo pua {
a2u3 AQ siy3 uo podaa e aonpodd o] mayd _
BIAJAS "uUaMeMIRPUN S| SIY) Buunsua uo

pea| e Bupiey siabeuel aonoeld "USIP|IYD pajuaLuiduly
UM SLIOM JO DU 3tf] Je asreuuonsanb pue pauluLap ssaoold
ayy Jo asn panunuo) "sbuizay awssasse Buipienbages ayy Guanp

pue saysim s,uaJap|Iyd Bujuessdse 1oy smalA s,91doad BunoA pue uaupyd
sjewloy a1 p Bupayo soeid ul sseq 1102 0102 Buipuooa. pue Bupealy Alpaioaye
elep paJleys ‘peasiydy - TT0Z UXen .@ -epW-TE -ung-10 alow Joj swsiuewddy ($0°6) T'vT

ey : aleq 9jeq el
9ON Ssai604 snje: ; auojsafl
10N d SM®IS | ona | ues ISl

uonoy

uonediyied :dwayl




Page 20

paAoduly uJp)Iy?
J483je payoo] Jo YliesH

]

4YD JO SSauaAllalje

| Jo Buipuelsiapun Jayeaub

e sey diystaunied

paaosdun

SU0IIOUNY ADURINSSE
pue jonuod Aenb
s12010 Buimainsy
juspuadapug pue

SJasIApY U01132)04d PlIUD

sa2IAdas aaosdw o3
pasn Guiaq 195 BIEp 240D
uaJpjiyd Jaye paycon

SALDS

aAaoJdw 0} sjipne pue
uopRewIou) ouewopad
Buisijiyn diyssauned

awonno

*SJUBLUSSISSE fJ|eay malaal (e uo Buipea)
we3) yeay Jv 4o Ajliqe pauueyd |
ui deb 01 p3| SEY DY JO sJaquinu sBuIyas fe Ul s1aAea)| |
ul aseanu] {110z Isnbny) Bunaaw a4e2 pue uAIPIYd|
9y Acusbe-nnw 3xsu e pajuasaad Jayje paryoog| ||e|
3Q 0} |_UIY IDUOISSILULLIO) SHN O} (€ 2ad | 01 papiacad aieoyjesy |
pajenaJn sjooy Buisodas Alsalsenb pue 1102 1102 502) ¥ sujebe sypne aouendwod|  Jo Ayenb sonuow 03]
Jaued yeles aUeseq el "paAAYaY - TTOZ AInc & -INE-TE -ARW-TO YIm pamainss Aemuied aued Z'0Z|  swRIsAs dopaq oz |
painseaw 4y 0] alqns
‘poalbe yomawely oueuwlsopad 11027 0102 ul2qg Ay oym 2jdoad BunoA pue
weyjog uosy|  pue Ayend ‘passiydv - TT0Z YdJen ] -1eW-TE -PO-TO| USIpIYd 104 SBUWONNO (TO'ET) 2°6T
(T10Z 9°4 pa1siO) Buip|ing e1ep JyD|
=sndny JO pud qe|iesr aq 1102 1102| Ajoeded pue Buiuued a1nIny WLOJUL|JO ISN DIGRUD J2132] O |
weylog uwostiy| [ yodar eleg “yoeay ug - T10Z AIne & -Bny-1€£ -1eW-T0| 01 pasn pue pasAjeur eIep JyD T°6T| SWwa)sAs dojpaaq ‘61
{1107 g2 p=1si) Buiuued
aba3e03s pue d2130eud wuoul 0}
I3PI0 Ul SMBIAS] WO SMIIA S,9|doad
HUNOA pue USIPIYD 1|B SUILIEXS 0]
1102 TT0Z| wea) Jaouo Buimalaal Juapuadapul
AspieQ |jaydey “Woeas3 up - 110Z Ael Au -Bny-1¢ -1BW-TO| 2igeus 0] a2e|d ul Ind WaIsAS Z'81
Buiuued adaues
uLIOJU) 0] 1091|102 ADL] elep Igeus
01 pado|sASD WISAS pueR UoDUNY|  S3104 JIBY) IO Alled
*3|BIS3LL] 0] DUOISILL JJURINSSE pue |[0A3Uod Ayjenb| o) s10010 Buimaiaay
siy3 Buiasiuoe A|n) paAeap sey 5,041 € 4193 Ino Aued s1ao1yo Buimsiasy juapuadapul
10 uoneuBisal 3y pue Iy JO Jaquinu ay) Juspuadapu] pue SIas|ApY pue SIasIADY
Ul 35€3.0U] 93 ‘J2ASMOH ‘PROUSLLILLIOD 1107 1102 uonI304d PIIYD UdUMm Ul Aem S} uonI30.d PIYD) o4
Adpeo [ayoeyd SeY YIO0M "PBASIYOE JON - TTOZ AeW .@ -ABW-TE -1eW-10| aA0.dwi 0] padoaAsp SWIISAS T°8T| SWalsAs aaoctdwi 8T
dn Jas Budqg 1S diystsuyied a3y ssoloe
S| 5)Y3 pue uoenodp Apybiupol pasube JUSWIO|IRAIP BDIAIDS LLIOMI OF pasn 195 ejep
pPeY M "PRUIIUIPI MOU S| UOISN|3U) 1102 1102 pue pasAjeue ‘padojaasp 39S 2)ep 2102 UBJPIIYD Jaye
siawileyd siaud 104 21ep A3Y "oesy uQ - TT0ZT AInC < -Bny-1g -1eW-10 3400 UBUP|IYD 491V P00 T°LT pexoo| dojPaag " L1
Nlomawel) sdueinsse
(dnoas gns O *a0e|d 1102 1102 padojsaap Ajjenb puswe
JIeyd) yieH 210qaq | Ul Iomallel] "paAlIyRY- TT0T Isnbny 2 -Bny-1¢ -1eW-T0| >MomIwey sueinsse AJend T°971 pue mainay ‘91
peon J o : ajeq ajeq Py
SU0ISIIN 210N sso1bold snjels i e JUOISIIN uoIPY

juawabeuep dULBWIOLISd pUe 3dURINSSY Aljend) 2wyl




Page 21

s|eob o

40 Juawinene suoddns
diysisuyped ayy sso.ioe
asuewiouad buibeuew
03 yoeoldde 3snqoy

|apow jJuawabeuews
Joueuwniopad
Aduabelaju
doj@Aaq 2T

$32.N0S34 paJNPal Jo
awn] e Buunp pasAjeue
pue palod|od A[BARDaMR
uopew.oul uawsbeuew
SDURLIIOHSY

suonesiuefiic

-a. diysssuped
Buimo| |03 paublesd
ale suonouny
Juswabeuew
aouewdouad
aansuj "¢

a3 Jo ved se Juasald MOU 1210 AlDJeS 1102 110T |JO $5auaAiIaye 83 Jojtuow o] adeyd
13[a3UM uoLIeY AJUnuIwo) "paAsIyOY - TT0Z AN -1el-1¢ -uef-10 ul 3nd swsiueydalw {(F0°cT) £°TT
‘paeog 9yl Ag poadbe pue yum padeys
uaaq sey pJIEDAI0IS U3 JO JuALIdoRASP 1102 1102 payoune| piedauods buipienbajes
yleH 219929 3yl "PIARIYDY - TTOZ AR -1dy-0g -1dy-10 diystauled (€0°€1) 222
dnoubqns soueinssy
*ssauped Aqg pajeindod Ajllent) o511 Ag pasdibe pue
Buiaq s| pue padojpAasp usaq sey 1102 010z! padoeasp piesaucds Buipienbajes
wileH =1qg=a PIE331005 JY1 ‘PIASIYIV - TT0T ABW -ung-0g -2240-T0 diysseuped (£0°E€T) 122
‘Buiptenbajes Jo seale Ajpeded ay) s) a2yl 2UNsSUS 01
|18 Sss0J0e JUSLIUOALS Juswabeuew dn ayew juswsabeuew ssuewiopad
3¥s1 Buueys uojeunojul pasueyud ue Mma1Aas pue uonesizebio-a1 Buimol|oy
JSAIRP (I pue ARmiapun [jom st 3oafoxd 1102 110¢ UoRNQLIIUOD §,221A195 221104
Aejaaeg suyd HSVYI UL »oedy uQ - 11T Aing -das-0g -ue(-10| ueyodouew ubyesy (20°€1) £'12
"HSVIW 243
J0J yaomawe.y axueuriopad Buidojasp
B Ul paAjOAUL 3G (Iim Wea] siul
‘aoe|d Ul 5§ oM 23 uaamiaqg diysuoned Ayoeded auy s a49y] 24NsUd 0}
BulIOM pPOOE) "MINATY SUOIIUNY dn ojew juawabeuew souswlomad
poddng a3 jo ped se pas)|enuad MD1AD) pue uonesiuebio
uasq sey wea) souewsopad saljwes 1102 TI0Z| -4 BUIMOJIOf LUORNGLIILOD S,|IPUN0D
5IM37 49334 | PUR UBIP|IYD "PIASIYIY - TTOT Isnbny -ung-0g -uef-10 Asbuntey ubliesy (Z0'E€T) 712
(130130
ujjeaH Mjgnd pue asuny payeubisaq Ajyoede 2ys S| 24313 2uNsUD 03
) dnosb-qns yd a3 eia Jusurabeuell dn ayeuw juswsbeuew soueuwniopad
asuewopad 03 INGLIIUOD ||IM 3NYO malAa) pue uopesiuebio
ybBnouog Asbuuey syj eia UOpUOT [AUDD 1102 1107 | -21 Buimo)oy uonquiucd s,Aabuliey
Stuel||Im maipuy UHON SHN "P3A3IYIY - TTOT dung -unc-Qg -uef-10 SHN uBliesy (Z0'£1) T°1C
SYY pue yH1 Woly
SUOEPUILILLODI 3jeay yiim asuenduwod
0] pJebat Ul 3|2A2 JIpne ysiqelss o}
paaN ‘bunasw vy Aouabe-pinw e eia
YHY/YHI 1B S5UBpuUlie pue Ssau|swi}
uo paysiqelsa bunoday "sjusulssasse
je 2suepuUae PUB UoHeIyou O
paebad ul Juawaaoldul) JO seale payiuap!
aaey yiym ejd w sbuasw Asusbe (1102
-InpW ‘wea) Busany oy AsbulieHd qa4 p31s)0) sBURas (@ Ul SISARD)
AQ s,¥HY pue sueple|paed AsburieH Aq 2492 pue uaJp|iyd Jaye paxoo| (e
paieidwod a1e S, yH] |8 Aqaiaym HAIDS 1102 T107 | 01 papiacad aiesyyeay Jo Ajjenb auy)y
Jaxied yeies| masu paysigelsy "paAliydY - TT0T Aew -ABW-1¢ -BW-T0| J03UOW 0} pado|aAsp WIISAS T'07

‘puBY Ul MBIADJ BUILOISSILLILIOD




$2(04 J121) woyrad
Alaanoaye o] paJdinbal
SIS 3U3 aaeb yeis

s1oW eddinygd

Page 22

paacaduw
uoisiagadns Jo Ayendd

AdpeQ [PYIRY

AapieQ [pyoey

*BAIIENEAD 2IOW

11 2yew 0] 100] |esiedddy ssuewoudd
a2yl Buimalnal os|e a1 9 "aHe a9
paspiqnd Ajppim pue - Aely Ul gW3AD
AQ paaube auam uonaldwod siesielddy
SOURLLIOLID 10§ 3)eq "SINURUOD
JIPUNGI 33 SSOIIB pue SAlHWe

] uaup(Iiyd ) s|esiesddy a0uewIO)Rg
JO 8sn pue anjea ay3 bulaocsdu

uo JIOM "POARIYDY - TTOZ 2ung

pareaInWIWIOD siebeuew

JO |esjeadde piemdn uo siapuUpLS)
pue soeld bupiel s|esieldde
souewnopad Jo Awenb pug

4els

yijeay pue >Jom Jeidos
e 10j sjuswabuelie
|esiesdde
aouewopad jenuue
JO uonezuawldu
Y} 34NsSU3 ¢

"AInC Ul Apeal aq 03 Yeuqg oM Jo

aoatd siyl ypum Bugsisse ypm paysel ussq
sey 1sijeads uoisiasRdns |eusaixa Uy
‘pa1RIdWol ulaag J0u SBY SIY) JBy) Jueaw
aARY SBNSS| 30.IN0STY 'UOPRILDLWIAIOP
pue Axjod jJualind sy 03 sjuawpudLWwe
Bupjew o] mMalA 8 Yum 500 pue Adjed
U244 U3 JO SUOIRSIBDNS IXeUL pue
JUBWILIOD 0] payse uaaq aaey uojsiAladns
UQ Pasno0j ABY Uym sdoyusyiom

pue s$asJN0J Al U0 U3 aAeY OUM

oM Jo a03td SIUI yum

punsisse ypm payse) usaq sey Js)enads
uoIsIAIRANS Jeutalxa Uy palRdwod
uD3( Jou sey SIY3 Jey] Juesw aaey
SDNSS| 32IN0SSY "HJOMBILLIEL) UOIIEN|BAD
umo Bujdojaaap - pspuane siabeuewl
Dz "s9s5ed xadwod U) JUAWSSISSE JO
uoisiatadns uo pasnoy sey aunuesboud
Jauonnoeld Joues pue 1abeueyy

wea| ‘paAsIyde JON - TTO0T Ael

siabeuel "paasiyde JoN - T10Z AeW

(8294 - 1102 924
pe1sJ0) 2ondead 1s2q
sayIRW APJUalSISU0D

‘uoisiatadns
4eIs ||e Jo Ajjenb
3y} jey3 aunsu3l £7

2wo3no

peo
SU0ISIIN

910N Ssa.b60.d

010¢ J2aguinu a1] asea ol 0 Um._u_>o._n_
-33Q-10| ¥oddns pue aduepnd (10°Z1) T4
m
1102
-IBW-T0 pama|ABl S100] ucIsIABdNS 76
(b -9 1102
qad palsi0) paleatd uotsialadns
I110¢ Q) pPaRIWILIOD 24n3jnd pue
-1eW-T0| POpPPIqWR Ad)j0d uoisinadng T°€Z
=3eq PETSE:
= SUOISOHIW
Hels

uonoy

juawdojanap 22.10DH0M WYL

‘payoune| usaq sey
PR 31035 1YWY "24N123) B S| 3JUBLOIA
213SWOP 2IUM BuLIRYS UoneuLIou

(£ 294 D ¥OS) wes) asuodsay
15414 J0 Juawidoaasp J0) ADajenys
SU3 Wojut 03 pasn D YIS wWoly
Jules| suossa| pue (1vW yd) weay
Aouaby-1np asuodsay 38414 aya

91ep 01 dn 3|qeud 0] ARG LYW Hd




Page 23

I

pasy JO spjousaJyy
AabBulieH ayy Yyim
aUl| Ul peLW dJe S|el1ajad

sbuiyas
(IAd) Juapuadapul pue As2Jun|oa

|euonppe BuiAjizuspl
u abes 1541y

ay} se ‘qelauina aq
03 Japisuon Asy) jewd
uJPIIY2 Aue 10y 4y B
ayepspun ||im sjooyds
pue SaIAIDS U3eay
AJUNWILICD 5,UD1P(IYD

yiieH aiqqaq

pue sjuaLLISSISSe 1102 0102 ‘ajeald Ul 4y 104 SwstueyIaW ‘sanuad s,ualpiiyd
sjeudosdde pue AjpwiL weyjog uos||y "PRARIYIY - TTOZ Adenigay 2 -AeW-TE -InC-10 poddns Jamieq (£0°01) T°82 Asbuieq |Iv 8T
pean & ; ajeg oleq = 1
swoIng 2U03S9IIW IJON mmﬂ._mo._n_ snels ang Hes U01SI|IN uolRYy
uonuaIAIaIUT >_._mw WYL
*dno.is
Bunaals uoneuwuojsuel] 243 ybnoayy pa)
2q |Im HIom Syl FAcusueunad o) ybnoduyg
uoiuaaald ‘uonusalBIul Aea sapn|dul {s19bpnq paseq aoeid
$22JN0s3. Uaum “‘piyo auy jo Asulnol ayj puncae {saoines paseys (Buddew Asuanol $22UN0saJ paonpad
paonpa.t JO s s3a2IAJRSs ubisap-a2 01 pasu ayl ssuIpapun Jawioysnd fBupjiom Adusbe-ginui|  Jo Sw 8 10) Alsnep
B Ul SOMIAIDS DAIDIYD MBIAS] 0JUNR] 1] JO W00 “HIed) 2102 1102 *2'1) padojaAsp AJRAI[EP 2D1AUDS | SDIAIDS U0} Spoylawt
IAIRDD] SISN IDIAIRS SImMa J4918d uo - (tiley 21992q) T10T Isnbny ) -39Q-1¢ -uee-10| aAnewa)e Jo) suondo (S0°ZT) T°£Z| dAneusdje AJIuapl £
sassa004d 103u02 sbueyd ybnoryy
pIepuEss ue|d Buiprenbajes uiyim pajelbajul
yBIy e 03 wopad 1107 0102 pue padojaaap BuisHe sanss)
01 watp Bungeus AJpieQ |12uded| '2A0QE SY "pBASIYDE JON - TTOZ I14dY 4] -ey-TEl  -AON-TQ| Aue ssauppe 03 sUOIPRY (£0°2T) 792
S100] pUR SWaISAS [ELE]
‘SPEOPOM B|qelns W] pue S2AISS ‘Jejuswpiedsp L0940 UlesH,,
‘poddns jo uoisiaoud je pado|aAsp ,Mo9UD YIIedH, | 9240pS.1 HIoM |enos
ayl yBnouyy panjea HIOM SIUT SPNBUOD 0] MOY U0 UDME) 3q 1102 010z | 92104 ysel ms Jsurebe sjualussasse| Jsuebe sjusWISSasse
1934 He3S oM |e120s Aspreq pydey| 0} UOISIDBQ “pRABIYIE 10N - TTOT Ael @ -JBW-TE -ung-10 4195 Jo awweaboud (£0°Z1) 1°92 JI9s }eypapun 92
MIIADI
sabueys JuUILIRACH QIUNY pUeR IRWID |
UM au Ul S) MIIADL OUNR pUe IXUOD JUBLIND JU21ND JUNoIoe
Uaiym Juswdojaasp pue ‘podal jeuy Bunmiea "uaeHapun uzaq 1102 1102 343 JUNODOe OJU) B O pamalaal|  Oju 3ye] 03 Abajells
Buiuiesy butaladadl yes AopieQ [pyodeyd |  sey om [2IIU] IR w0 - TTOZ Ael A._ -bny-10 -1BW-T0 ABajeays aouopom (PO°ZT) 1°SZ| 221040M pudwy SZ
yJomawely
*pEIRI0IS BYL LI pIpRpPU Juawabeuew asueuwopad
aq o3 diysssuped ay) ssosde adueLLIcHEd 1102 0102 uiyym uonajdwos (esteadde uo|
{esieiddy "paaayoy - TT0T 1idy o -deW-1E -Aep-10| Bunodss sedodioou] (TO°ZT) T°+C|




Page 24

cwmohnn_m
dn pauiof pue suopuaaseiul Aouabe

T10C 1102 - BuudalRp spJemo) Buirow
'ssalsboad ul "yoed uQ - 110Z AIne &_ -In(-TE -uer-10| a4e swea) 1ey) aunsul (60°0T) £'€E Sp=23u JO WNNUiuc)
SUORURAIDIUI e “3A0qE UM 1102 = 0102 sweay| pue mu_ommm.:t Jo
o e ] aun u Aemsopun e uQ - TToz Aine|  § | -23Q-Tg|  -des-To| 4o uonisoduiod maINaY (60°0T) Z'EE D o o
2Je spaau eyl os Aues *1T10T Ajn[ ut suapea je adidund ug yym paubie uoisiaold
BuiusAIDIU) SDDIAIDS paaabe pue paynuap sjesodosd sbuaes 1102 0102 S2UNIPNIIS|  IDIAUDS JO WINNUIIUCD
pajabiey pue uonuU3Aad *ssa001d Ul *y¥oeaz uQ - 1TOZ ANt A_ -33Q-1€ -ung-1g| Juswabeuew manay (60°0T) T'EE| ay] malaey €F
1102 0102 yorn o ABI)RNS DANRIUSAS |
*1'2E 995 35eD|d "NIRJ} UQ - TT0T AInr Q -23Q-T¢ -unc-1o0 J0 AssAIIPQ (80°0T) £°2€
1107 49qualdas e
woJJ S} 23sIaA0 0] paysigejsa dnoub 1102 0102 uo ABajesis Joddns Ajlwed pue
Buliaals moN IR} U0 - TT0Z AInt L] -23Q-1€ -ung-10| Bupuslied Jo AsAlIRG (80°0T) 2°Z€
siseq diysseuped e uo pauueld
MOM JDYLINS ‘SI0JDRJ IIUINISII pue Msu |
umouy buisn AJljigerauina 1a6ue) 03 Jauq _
1232 B Yyim BuILIOS] MOU BJ4e SBIIAISS H.me
9say] "$3J(AI3S UOIIUDAIDIU AeD pue Jaquwianaq Aq 1saq ay) 3sbuowe|
SIDIALAS UOIIUSAIIUI uonuasad U voanpal JuedyubIs B Ul 8q 0] uopesidse Uitm aui Ul ‘sisAjeue| ABalesis sAnEjuaAR.d
AlER Ul ApApays | Bumnsas TT-010Z Bunp uaye) sbuiaes 32.N0S31 pUR SPaau JO JNSaI e| ay) JoalRp
paJsaalRp adoeld 3539 ay3 Jo Pedw) ayy malaas am se bulob 1102 010z Se pasiond-21 SUORIE pue pasiasl| 0] $AUNOS3L AJIjusp!
pue Asucw 1o anjea -UO S] 3JOM S|YL MRS} UD - TTOT AIne n_,._._ -das-o¢ -AON-T0| sueld uoie ABaiens (80°0T) T'2e|  diysiaulied e sy z¢
*s1eaA Alrea W dom ano Buluudispun l
sa|dud 3yl 0] JUDWHLWILLOD |
I2ploy=3{els peosg mou S| aual) |
se Apueaiubis premlo) yiom o 3091d S|y m
sae) siyl "wbaq 03 INoqe S| UOIRINSUOD |
Jejs pue 1107 AINC Y397 UO S3JU3) i padojpaap|
patonldp S,UIPJIYD JO AJSAIIBP 3] 10 [SPOW Ya{ir4 0102 Hoen uo >mm“_m._um“" ABajens siea) !
Abajels s.eal Allel e paalbe puige) “¥oed3 ud - TI0Z Alnc 4 -leW-1¢E -ung-T0| sJeax Ae3 Jo Alaanea (£0°01) 1°1€| Alea Asusbe-niny 1€
u_<uw_
3y Jo wswsbeueil |
Soueuniopad |
SB3JE |B20| U] S221A198 dn pue Buipueisiapun
pautol Buuaalfap DUrjIom 1102 0102 no-pajjod ‘ajoa ayy dojpasp
diystauped pasueyul weyyog uosHy ‘peARIYdY - TT0Z Alenigad & -q34-10 -uer-1Q| bujuiesy siossesse Jvd (SO°0T) T'6C 01 8NUPUC) 62|
sposu |
SRR 5 [ i 9eqa o3ed T : _
WoIINY QUOISaIN ﬂ 910N ssai1boud snjels ang Hes SUO0ISIIN HoYy




Page 25

£l

*53553204d uvopenjeas oY)

dojaaap Jayun) 03 pasy awWos "SaJAISS
ueld 03 AlpAanRaye AIBA uoijeWIOI

ay] Buisn aue S3IUSD SWOS JRY) SMOUS
Bupoyuop saunned Jenbad eyl Jo

awnuelboid anuad s.uipiyd U3 Jo

uejd vonoajoad

ped se suonenead uondesnes (euased z10e 1T0zZ| ed se uogaeiSies Jasn paeRN|eAa Pl & 03 193qNs 10U
00D mo.m Bm__.o.u e mmb_._wn.u v_um._u uo - 110Z AIng &H_ -JeW-T1E -uer-10 DARY SDUIUDD m.cmh_u.__mm._,_.« N.om. aae ng mmum?_m..m SIROA
dgah Buiwod ayy padoaasp Aleg paousadxs
Guunp AsBuleH ul synsaa Ag juawded S2DIAIDS SIedA Allea pajabie) DARL OYM UIPIYD
Jo uawdoRaap 3y uiyym Asuoud Z107 1102 padualiadxa 2ARU QUM UBIP|IYD| J0J SILIOINO0 J0JIUOUI
OO SOY | B aq [IIMm SIYL *HIed: uo JON - TT0T AIng Q -1eW-TE -uer-T0| J04 saunseaw sseans (90°ET) 1'9€ pue dojaaaqg 9¢
‘0av 23 Jo )01 aY) Buidotaaap
‘wnJoy buipaenBbayes s|oOYIs 3Y)
splepuels sspnpu siy) -6ulobuo u) sepgIsucdsaa S|OOYIS UIUNM
Buipsenbayes pasinbau Buipsenbajes pue sanpasold padojaaap| sadnpadosd uonoajoad
J29W SJopIAcId asedphuD uonpazosd plys w adxuapijuod pue vonuaaald pug uenuaArul AJes Ul PIYd Jo Buipuelisispun
pue siapuiup|iyd Buipuelstapun Jizy) poddns 03 sjeoyds Z102 1T02| SIO0UDs JO 2)04 Y3 U suonePadxe ue pagqua
40 suondadsul padsio v Ja[@aym uonen YN SJom 'Hoea3 uQ ~ TTOZ AInc g -eW-T¢ -ue-10Q Joj9s Jesp v (ZT1'0T) T°SE pue dojaasq €
*@sId uo paysignd aq
MOU JIm synsay ‘sueid uopoe uo Bupjiom
ale sBuimas ||Iy¥ "uoisiaosd Bujaosdu
Ul 2A119249 pue 30e|d U] MOU S| W3S 1102 1102 paysiqnd pue pasibe sbumss
00D $0Y | UOHENPAIZY Y| “HIe4} u0 - TT0T AInc A_ -das-10 -q24-T0{112 10} S|9A3| PRNpPRJ00Y (TT°01) £°%E
1102 1102 sbumjes pe
mc_ESm&mw ﬂhﬂm% 400D S0y ponaDY - TTOZ Aew| G -NC-10|  -UBC-TO| O3 SYSIA UOREYPSLIDY (TT°0T) T'HE S
125W stapiacid aue3p|iyd : uopeypaJtdde 1oj| |00LIS-LIOU 10)
pUR SI2pUIWpPIy3 “uied usyel aaey Jno 1do 03 papRap oM 110T 010Z| juswssasse-jas pajadwod sbues| awWsyds voleypalsde
Jo suondadsul paisio IV 900D 504 |SBunies 7 Ing ||V "paasIydy - 1TOT Aen .@ -1eW-T0 -AON-T0O sjooyas-uou (¥ (IT1°0T) H.vm_" ue donaq e |
“INURUOD (1M UDIYM SiY] 304 | __
, abueys pue Guuiel) abuelie am JSAIMOH sjuswaJinbad Buuesy
*Buipuny A3 03 1N2 21aAs Bl Jo Jyb) BuipsenBajes puny Apng 03 Buinuiuod
3y3 u Bulmesy Aue puny Ajng 03 alqissod 1102 0102 JO 51502 pue spaau Buites
00D SO 80U [IM I "HIL4I UD - TTOZ AINC A....M -33Q-1¢ -ung-1o0 J3Upny dulalag (60°01) £'€€ |
2100INYO RES | IION mn@..mo.__n— snjexs MH.WAA__ uﬂ..vﬂﬂu“ 2U03SelIN uonoy

SU0ISIN




Page 26



Page 27 Agenda ltem 10

Document is exempt



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 Overview of the Safeguarding Planning and Monitoring Framework
	10 Audit  of Referrals to the Safeguarding Team

